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Appendix 4

Commemorative Plaques




SITES WITH COMMEMORATIVE PLAQUES

This section enumerates the various sites around the town which have already been given

recognition in the form of a commemorative plaque.

Location

Person/event

Scheme & unveiling
date

Photo

Chapel Arches
Bridge,

Chapel Arches,
High Street,
Maidenhead
SL6 1QJ

This blue plaque was
erected to
commemorate a
Chapel founded in
1269 that stood close
to the bridge of
‘Maydenhith.

Royal Borough of
Windsor &
Maidenhead blue
plaque

Unveiled 30 July 1996

CHAPEL ARCHES\

Rebuilt in 1825 and

middle of the road
to the west of
the bridge

Kidwells Park Marlow
Road, Maidenhead
SL6 7DX

J.D.M. Pearce is
commemorated as the
5 times Mayor of
Maidenhead between
1850-1890 and local
benefactor. In July
1890 he presented
Kidwells park as a deed
of gift to the town.

Royal Borough of
Windsor &
Maidenhead blue
plaque

Unveiled 6 March 1997

v
JDM PEARCE \% \ |
1820 ~ 1808 % \

o

Mayor of Maidenhead
5 times between
1856 and 1890

Presented Kidwells Park
to the town in
July 1800 as a

Deed of Gift

Maidenhead United
Football Club,

York Road,
Maidenhead SL6 1SF

Acknowledged by FA
and FIFA as the oldest
senior football ground
in the world to be
continuously used by
the same club.
Maidenhead FC played
their first game in
1871. They took part in
the first FA Cup, the
oldest football
competition in the
world.

Royal Borough of
Windsor &
Maidenhead blue
plaque

Unveiled 13 October
2012

wof Windsor 5,
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Pavement outside
The Bear,

8-10 High Street,
Maidenhead

SL6 1QJ

Plague marks the site
of the chapel of SS
Andrew & Mary
Magdalene
(abbreviated to St
Mary’s): the outline of
the chapel is marked
with brass studs.

Maidenhead Civic
Society
Unveiled 1997

Plaque on the wall of
the National
Westminster Bank,
66 - 68 High Street,
Maidenhead, SL6
1QA

Commemorating the
site where Charles |
met his children in July
1647. He was
beheaded in January
1649.

Maidenhead & District
Civic Society plaque
Unveiling date not
known

<

Site of The Greyhound Inn.
Where in July 1647 King Charles |
met his children James, Duke of
York. Henry. Duke of Gloucester
and Princess Elizabeth. This was
arranged by the Parliamentary
]eaicr. Sir Thomas Fairfax
The local people decked the
Kings route with green
boughs and strewed it
with flowers.

Plaque located at the
junction of Oldfield
Road with Chauntry
Road, Maidenhead,
SL6 1TS

Plaque
commemorating one of
the boundary stones
marking the Fishery
Estate

Maidenhead Civic
Society
Unveiled 2015

Two plaques located
at the entrances to
Guards Club Park,
Maidenhead,

SL6 8DN

Commemorating the
site of the Brigade of
Guards Boat Club
established in 1865

Maidenhead Civic
Society
Unveiled 1989

GUARDS CLUB
PARK

Site of the Brigade of
Guards Boat Club in the
Edwardian era, when Maidenhead
was 4 popular riverside resort
This park was created by
Maidenhead Civic Society to
commemorate the
Silver Jubilee of
Queen Elizabeth Il
1977




